AGENDA
Donnelly City Council

Monday, December 9, 2019 at 5:30 pm
Donnelly Community Center

ROLL CALL

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIENCE

CONSENT AGENDA: (one motion needed for the Consent Agenda)
City Council Minutes — November 18, 2019

Vouchers November 15, 2019 thru December 5, 2019

Treasurer Report — November 2019

Payroll Summary — November 21%, 2019 and December 5th 2019

PUBLIC COMMENT:

At this time, the Mayor will call for any comments from the public on any subject whether or not it is on the agenda for
any item(s) the public may wish to bring forward and discuss. Please limit comments to three (3) minutes. The City
Council does not take any action or make any decisions during public comment. To request Council action during the
Business portion of a Council meeting, contact City Clerk at least one week in advance of a meeting.

DISCUSSION ITEMS:
Stibnite Advisory Committee-Gene Tyler

West Central Mountains Economic Development Council (WCMEDC)-Gene Tyler

BUSINESS AGENDA: (Action Items)

AB 19-80 Ordinance No. 249 Racquet Court Regulations

AB 19-81 Request for Approval of Resolution 2019-008 Cross Connection Control Policy

AB 19-82 Request for Approval of Resolution 2019-009 Ratification of General Election Results
AB 19-83 Request to Approve FY19 Annual Road & Street Financial Report

AB 19-84 Request to Approve the Tree City USA Application and Certification

AB 19-85 Request to Adopt 2020 City Calendar

AB 19-86 Stibnite Advisory Council Community Representative

STAFF REPORTS:

ADJOURNMENT:

Any person needing special accommodation to participate in the above noticed meeting should contact
the City Clerk’s Office at, 208-325-8859, at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting date.



City of Donnelly

169 Halferty Street
P.O. Box 725
Donnelly, ID 83615
Telephone (208) 325-8859  Fax (208) 325-4091

City Council Meeting on
Monday, November 18, 2019 at 6:00 p.m.

Donnelly Community Center

MINUTES

Meeting called to order by Mayor Dorris at 6:00 p.m.

Roll Call: Mayor Dorris, Councilmember Davenport, Councilmember Minshall, Councilmember
Bergquist and Councilmember Henggeler present. City Clerk Clemens also present.

Mayor Dorris lead Pledge of Allegiance
CONSENT AGENDA

Motion by Minshall, 2" by Bergquist to accept the consent agenda. Davenport (yes), Minshall
(yes), Bergquist (yes), Henggeler (yes). Motion carried.

PUBLIC COMMENT
Mayor Dorris asked for any public comment

Valley County Pathways-Brett Shephard. Presented a Local Public Agency’s Certificate of
Completion of Right-of-Way Activities, for the TAP Grant. Idaho Power, Cable One and North
Lake Sewer provided emails addressing utilities in ROW. Council Member Minshall discussed a
fence along pathway through the airportﬂy for safety/security reasons.

DISCUSSION ITEMS

Recycle Center Garbage-Letter from Valley County Treasurer Gabe Stayton.

Lakeshore was notified to remove trash cans from site. County Commissioners making plans to
move all recycling to a centralized, staffed location next spring.

Cross Connection Control Palicy-Ken Minshall

DEQ requirement for all Cities to have a policy in place. All water customers required to install
and continually operate and maintain approved back-flow prevention devices whenever
deemed appropriate.

November 18, 2019
City Council Meeting Minutes



Stibnite Advisory Council — Gene Tyler

Provided Stibnite Advisory Council Meeting Summary for November 14, 2019. Discussion on
jobs/benefits created by Stibnite. NEPA process to begin tentatively in January 2020, City
Council is obligated to write a comment. Community Agreement Participation, nomination for
community representative to serve on the Stibnite Advisory Council.

BUSINESS AGENDA: (Action Items)

AB 19-77 City Hall/Community Center Lighting

Councilmember Davenport discussed placing lights on the outside of the buildings to provide a
more secure environment.

Motion by Minshall, 2" by Davenport to approve the purchase and placement of LED lights.
Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Bergquist (yes), Henggeler (yes). Motion carried.

AB 19-78 Donnelly Depot Center Usage

Tyler Crocket-CC Painting Inc, currently in Unit #5 emailed a request to lease the City land
connecting to Unit #5.

No action taken

AB 19-79 Snow Removal Operations

Ken Minshall provided a prioritized list of the snow removal, including roads, sidewalks, parking
lots and pedestrian pathway.

No action required

Motion by Davenport, 2" by Bergquist to move to Staff Report prior to going into Executive
Session. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Bergquist (yes), Henggeler (yes). Motion carried.

STAFF REPORT .
Staff report was included with packet

EXECUTIVE SESSION

7:39 p.m. Motion by Davenport, 2™ by Henggeler to enter Executive Session

Pursuant to Idaho Code 74-206 (1) (c) To acquire an interest in real property not owned by a
public agency;

Roll Call Vote: Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Bergquist (yes), Henggeler (yes). Motion carried.

Council discussed property purchase

RETURN TO OPEN SESSION
8:08 p.m. Motion by Davenport, by 2™ Minshall to return to Open Session
Roll Call Vote: Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Bergquist (yes), Henggeler (yes). Motion carried.

(8]

November 18, 2019
City Council Meeting Minutes



ADJOURNMENT:
Motion by Bergquist, 2™ by Henggeler to move the next Council Meeting to December 9, 2019
at 5:30 p.m. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Bergquist (yes), Henggeler (yes). Motion carried.

Motion by Davenport, 2" by Bergquist to adjourn until next scheduled meeting December 9,
2019. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Bergquist (yes), Henggeler (yes). Motion carried.

Adjourned at 8:09 p.m.

ATTEST:

Lori Clemens, City Clerk

Lo

November 18, 2019
City Council Meeting Minutes



12/05/19 CITY OF DONNELLY Page: 1 of 7
11:57:02 Claim Details by Posted Date Report ID: AP100V
For Claims from 11/15/19 to 12/05/19

* ... Over spent expenditure
Claim/ Check Vendor #/Name/ Document $/ Disc $ Cash
Line # Invoice #/Inv Date/Description Line $ PO # Fund Org Acct Object Proj Account
4574 -99735E 6 AMAZON 29.70
File Folders/Monthly Dividers
1 6429840 11/19/19 File Folders 19.49 10 41100 605 10190
2 6429840 11/19/19 Monthly Dividers - 2 8.52 10 41100 605 10190
3 6429840 11/19/19 Tax 1.69 10 41100 605 10190
4577 -99733E 6 AMAZON 18.00
Rubber Bands/Epson Printer Ribbon
1 1924236 11/29/19 Rubber Bands 7.99 10 41100 605 10190
2 7773032 11/29/19 EP Printer Ribbon 8.99 10 41100 605 10190
3 1924236 11/29/19 Tax 1.02 10 41100 605 10190
Total for Vendor: 47.70
4600 14 BOISE OFFICE EQUIPMENT 72.38
copier maintenance
1 IN2183698 12/01/19 copier maintenace - Decembe 28.60 10 41100 611 10100
2 IN2183698 12/01/19 copier maintenace - Decembe 13.20 51 41100 611 10100
3 IN2183698 12/01/19 copier maintenace — Decembe 2.20 52 41100 611 10100
4 IN2183698 12/01/19 copier overage 09/01-11/30 28.38 10 41100 611 10100
Total for Vendor: 72.38
4579 13484s 257 CASCADE HARDWARE 207.32
November Billing
1 1911181825 11/22/19 Tools/Batteries 46.55 51 43400 463 10100
2 1911179635 11/05/19 Snow Removal Tape/Markers 55.11 10 43010 429 10100
3 1911181825 11/22/19 Community Center Lights 80.68 10 43010 432 10100
4 1911181825 11/22/19 Street Supplies 24.98 10 43010 460 10100
Total for Vendor: 207.32
4576 -99734E 29 CITY OF DONNELLY - WATER 340.00
November Water Billing
1 102819 10/29/19 November 340.00 10 44300 415 10100

Total for Vendor: 340.00



12/05/19 CITY OF DONNELLY Page: 2 of 7
11:57:02 Claim Details by Posted Date Report ID: AP100V
For Claims from 11/15/19 to 12/05/19

* ... Over spent expenditure
Claim/ Check Vendor #/Name/ Document $/ Disc § Cash
Line # Invoice #/Inv Date/Description Line § PO # Fund Org Acct Object Proj Account
4578 13485s 202 CTC BUSINESS 83.54
telephone
1 120119 12/01/19 telephone-December 54.31 10 41100 437 10100
2 120119 12/01/19 telephone-December 25.07 51 41100 437 10100
3 120119 12/01/19 telephone-December 4.16 52 41100 437 10100
Total for Vendor: 83.54
4603 177 DELTA JAMES 345.00
p&z administrator help
1 120419 12/04/19 Ps&Z Admin Sept/Nov 345.00 10 41100 330 10100
Total for Vendor: 345.00
4580 13486S 272 DRAKE DIVERSIFIED LLC 375.00
November Services
1 550 12/01/19 wWater System Services November 375.00 51 41100 351 10100
Total for Vendor: 375.00
4581 13487s 151 H.D. FOWLER COMPANY 2,498 .52
4 New Meters/Boxes
1 15334241 11/13/19 Meters 446.84 51 43400 710 10100
2 15334241 11/13/19 Boxes 232.28 51 43400 710 10100
3 15334241 11/13/19 Misc. Parts for Installation 878.76 51 43400 710 10100
4 15332007 11/11/19 Meter 3GDS US Gallons 756.64 51 43400 710 10100
5 15330919 11/08/19 Freight 34.00 51 43400 710 10100
6 15341669 11/22/19 Interpreter Register Kit 150.00 51 43400 710 10100
Total for Vendor: 2,498.52
4582 13488s 66 IDAHO POWER 1,010.44
Power Billing - Nov
1 2200853329 12/01/19 Gestrin Street Light 9.80 10 43010 416 10100
2 2205677988 12/01/19 City Hall / Maintenance 89.68 10 41100 416 10100
3 2205677988 12/01/19 City Hall / Maintenance 41.39 51 41100 416 10100
4 2205677988 12/01/19 City Hall / Maintenance 6.89 52 41100 416 10100
5 2204034223 12/01/19 Community Center 98.73 10 41100 416 10100
6 2201629405 12/01/19 Kiosk / Rest Area 7.59 10 43010 416 10100
7 2205122555 12/01/19 Well 0.00 51 41100 416 10100



12/05/19 CITY OF DONNELLY Page: 3 of 7
11:57:02 Claim Details by Posted Date Report ID: AP100V
For Claims from 11/15/19 to 12/05/19

* ... Over spent expenditure
Claim/ Check Vendor #/Name/ Document $/ Disc § Cash
Line # Invoice #/Inv Date/Description Line $ PO # Fund Org Acct Object Proj Account
8 2206076560 12/01/19 Fire Pump 321.69 51 41100 416 10100
9 2200223291 12/01/19 Water Supply 519 51 41100 416 10100
10 2201910078 12/01/19 Street Lights 161.71 10 43010 416 10100
11 2206228211 12/01/19 Main Street Lights 73.93 10 43010 416 10100
12 2207365186 12/01/19 NW Pump 193.84 51 41100 416 10100
4594 135008 66 IDAHO POWER 2,649.00
Child Safety Lights Service Request
1 27543375 11/27/19 New Line Installation 2,649.00 10 41100 340 10100
Total for Vendor: 3,659.44
4595 11043s 230 IRMINGER CONSTRUCTION INC 28,042.00
Payment Request #8 Water Improvement Project
1  #8 10/21/19 Water Improvement Project 28,042.00 60 43400 358 10125
CDBG Funds
Total for Vendor: 28,042.00
4583 13489s 165 LAKESHORE DISPOSAL 929.29
trash pickup service
1 113019 11/30/19 November trash pickup 929.29 51 41100 414 10100
Total for Vendor: 929.29
4584 13490s 85 MAY HARDWARE 35.21
Shop Supplies/Reflectors
1 965138 11/13/19 Water DepartmentTools 29.84 51 43400 463 10100
2 964755 11/08/19 Reflectors-Racquet Courts 14.36 10 44100 450 10100
3 965141 11/13/19 Credit -Water Tool -8.99 51 43400 463 10100
Total for Vendor: 35.21
4585 13491s 86 MCCALL DELIVERY SERVICE 70.00

Delivery Service
1 19-0938/09 12/01/19 Meter Parts HD Fowler 70.00 0 51 43400 710 10100
Total for Vendor: 70.00



12/05/19 CITY OF DONNELLY Page: 4 of 7
11:57:02 Claim Details by Posted Date Report ID: AP100V
For Claims from 11/15/19 to 12/05/19

* ... Over spent expenditure
Claim/ Check Vendor #/Name/ Document $/ Disc $§ Cash
Line # Invoice #/Inv Date/Description Line § PO # Fund Org Acct Object Proj Account
4598 -99731E 216 MICROSOFT 25.25
business essential email - mayor & council members
1 E01009PJA0 12/04/19 email service 25.25 10 41100 620 10190
4599 -99730E 216 MICROSOFT 20.16
email and software for office employees
1 EO1O09PLST 12/04/19 office 365 subscription 20.16 0 10 41100 620 10190
Total for Vendor: 45 .41
4596 11044s 153 MOUNTAIN WATERWORKS 8,877.50
WATER SYSTEM Improvement Project
1 4382 10/31/19 RPR Services 8,877.50 60 43400 358 10125
Total for Vendor: 8,877.50
4602 154 NORTH LAKE RECREATIONAL SEWER & 4,800.00
contract sewer service
1 120119 12/01/19 contract December 4,800.00 52 41100 541 10100
Total for Vendor: 4,800.00
4586 13492s 178 ORKIN PEST CONTROL 310.65
community center / city hall pest control
1 120119 12/01/19 pest control 3 applications pr 310.65 10 41100 431 10100
Total for Vendor: 310.65
4601 114 ROBERTSON SUPPLY, INC. 100.21
Rest Area Bathroom
1 0005806 11/14/19 Rest Area 100.21 51 43400 433 10100
Total for Vendor: 100.21
4588 13493s 199 SHRED-IT 13.22
shredding service
1 8128619991 11/22/19 shredding-10/30/19 8.60 10 41100 605 10100
2 8128619991 11/22/19 shredding-10/30/19 3.97 51 41100 605 10100
3 8128619991 11/22/19 shredding-10/30-19 0.65 52 41100 605 10100

Total for Vendor: 13.22



12/05/19

CITY OF DONNELLY
11:57:02 Claim Details by Posted Date
For Claims from 11/15/19 to 12/05/19

Page: 5 of 7
Report ID: AP100V

* ... Over spent expenditure
Claim/ Check Vendor #/Name/ Document $/ Cash
Line # Invoice #/Inv Date/Description Line § PO # Fund Org Acct Object Proj Account
4589 134948 120 SINCLAIR FLEET TRACK (STINKER) 223.30
Fuel
1 390980 11/20/19 Backhoe 94.94 10 43010 483 10100
2 171403 11/20/19 skid Steer 52.62 10 43010 483 10100
3 919776 11/08/19 Dodge 3500 76.86 10 43010 481 10100
6 113019 11/30/19 Credit =1.12 10 43010 481 10100
Total for Vendor: 223.30
4587 134958 150 SPARKLIGHT 83.70
Internet Services
1 110119 12/01/19 internet-Nov/Dec 54.40 10 41100 437 10100
2 110119 12/01/19 internet-Nov/Dec 25.11 51 41100 437 10100
3 110119 12/01/19 internet-Nov/Dec 4.19 52 41100 437 10100
Total for Vendor: 83.70
4590 13496s 219 T.O. ENGINEERS 3,868.55
City Engineer
1 190531-1 11/07/19 Engineering Transportation P 3,868.55 10 41100 340 10100
Total for Vendor: 3,868.55
4591 13497s 237 USA BLUE BOOK 133.76
Water Connectors
1 061538 11/07/19 1/2" Tube x 1/2" NPT Female 85.95 51 43400 710 10100
2 061538 11/07/19 3/8" ID x 1/2" OD 50 ft coil 25.95 51 43400 710 10100
3 061538 11/07/19 Freight 21.86 51 43400 710 10100
Total for Vendor: 133.76
4592 -99732E 138 USPS 79.00
Postage
p 1 2491114-1 11/27/19 box key 9.00 10 41100 605 10190
2 249191-1 11/27/19 postage—post card x 2 706.00 10 41100 614 10190
Total for Vendor: 79.00



12/05/19 CITY OF DONNELLY Page: 6 of 7
11:57:02 Claim Details by Posted Date Report ID: AP100V
For Claims from 11/15/19 to 12/05/19

* ... Over spent expenditure
Claim/ Check Vendor #/Name/ Document $/ Disc § Cash
Line # Invoice #/Inv Date/Description Line $ PO # Fund Org Acct Object Proj Account
4593 13438s 209 YORGASON LAW OFFICES PLLC 405.00
Legal Services
2 2019-Nov 12/02/19 Misc. Phone/Email Correspond 405.00 10 41100 320 10100
Total for Vendor: 405.00
4597 110458 273 ZIONS BANK -~ PUBLIC FINANCE 7,823.25
interest on Bond Anticpation Note
1 110219 11/02/19 interest exp 7,823.25 60 43400 355 10125
Total for Vendor: 7,823.25
# of Claims 29 Total: 63,468.95
Total Electronic Claims 512.11
Total Non-Electronic Claims 62956.84

** This report runs by Claim Posted Date, which is a system generated field that always shows the date on which the Claim was
actually posted in the system. If a Claim was cancelled and re-posted, the posted date will show as of the date it was re-posted. *¥*



12/05/19 CITY OF DONNELLY Page: 7 of 7
11:57:02 Fund Summary for Claims by CL Posted Date Report ID: AP110
For Claims from 11/15/19 to 12/05/19

Fund/RAccount Amount
10 GENERAL
10100 Idaho First - Checking $8,932.36
10190 Idaho First - Expense Account $172.11
51 WATER
10100 Idaho First - Checking $4,803.64
52 SEWER
10100 Idaho First - Checking $4,818 .09
60 WATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENT FUND
10125 IFB ~ Water System Improvement CDBG $44,742.75

Total: $63,468.95



12/05/19 CITY OF DONNELLY Page: 1 of 8
11:59:46 Statement of Expenditure - Budget vs. Actual Report Report ID: B100
For the Accounting Period: 12 / 19

10 GENERAL
Committed Committed Original Current Available %
Account Object Current Month YTD Appropriation Appropriation Appropriation Committed
41000 GENERAL GOVERNMENT
41010 Personnel
110 Office Wages 1,118.00 5,164.65 37,941.00 37,941.00 32,776.35 14 &
111 Council Wages 780.00 2,340.00 9,360.00 9,360.00 7,020.00 25 %
112 Mayor Wages 260.00 780.00 3,120.00 3,120.00 2,340.00 25 %
210 Health 197.60 -163.07 9,000.00 9,000.00 9,163.07 -2 %
211 Vision 0.00 -248.09 295.00 295.00 543.09 -84 %
220 Social Security/Medicare 165.06 633.67 3,755.00 3,755.00 3,121.33 17 %
230 PERSI 257.65 989.14 5,860.00 5,860.00 4,870.86 17 %
250 Unemployment Insurance 8.42 38.90 279.00 279.00 240.10 14 %
260 Workers Compensation 0.00 0.00 127.00 127.00 127.00 %
290 Dental 12.35 171.80 665.00 665.00 493.20 26 %
Account Total: 2,799.08 9,707.00 70,402.00 70,402.00 60,695.00 14 %
41100 Administration
310 Audit & Accounting Services 0.00 0.00 4,076.00 4,076.00 4,076.00 %
320 Attorney/Legal Fees 405.00 2,317.00 8,000.00 8,000.00 5,683.00 29 %
321 Economic Development 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 %
330 Contract - Planning & Zoning 345.00 345.00 3,600.00 3,600.00 3,255.00 10 %
340 Contract Labor 6,517.55 8,448.60 15,000.00 15,000.00 6,551.40 56 %
341 Pass Thru Charges 0.00 1,875.19 0.00 0.00 -1,875.19 %
414 Solid Waste Collection 0.00 6.30 0.00 0.00 -6.30 %
416 Electric & Gas 188.41 325.73 4,500.00 4,500.00 4,174.27 7%
431 City Hall Repair & Maint 310.65 310.65 3,700.00 3,700.00 3,389.35 8 %
436 Cell Phone Mayor/Maintenance 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 %
437 Telephone, Telecommunications 108.71 326.35 1,600.00 1,600.00 1,273.65 20 %
510 Insurance - Liability 0.00 2,370.88 4,742.00 4,742.00 2,371.12 50 %
520 Dues & Fees 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 %
530 Publications- Newspaper 0.00 0.00 900.00 900.00 900.00 %
550 Travel Reimbursed 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 %
551 Training & Educationa 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 %
552 Meals & Entertainment 0.00 0.00 250.00 250.00 250.00 %
605 Office Supplies 35.60 284.06 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,215.94 11 3
611 Copier Maintenance 56.98 114.18 500.00 500.00 385.82 23 %
613 IT - Computer 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 %
614 Postage 70.00 160.00 700.00 700.00 540.00 23 %
615 Grant Writing 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 %
620 Software - New 45.41 194.30 2,000.00 2,000.00 1,805.70 10 %
621 Software Maintenance Fees 0.00 309.60 4,500.00 4,500.00 4,190.40 7%
Account Total: 8,083.31 17,387.84 67,568.00 67,568.00 50,180.16 26 %
Account Group Total: 10,882.39 27,094.84 137,970.00 137,970.00 110,875.16 20 %
42000 Public Safety
42000 Public Safety
900 Public Safety 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 %
Account Total: 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 %

Account Group Total: 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 %



12/05/19 CITY OF DONNELLY Page: 2 of 8
11:59:46 Statement of Expenditure - Budget vs. Actual Report Report ID: B100
For the Accounting Period: 12 / 19

10 GENERAL
Committed Committed Original Current Available %
Account Object Current Month YTD Appropriation Appropriation Appropriation Committed
43000 Public Works
43010 Roads and Streets
116 Roads & Street Wages 867.70 5,063.39 29,718.00 29,718.00 24,654.61 17 %
118 Snow Removal Wages 440.52 1,103.09 12,454.00 12,454.00 11,350.91 9 %
210 Health 191.03 793.94 7,626.00 7,626.00 6,832.06 10 %
220 Social Security/Medicare 100.08 471.77 3,227.00 3,227.00 2,755.23 15 %
230 PERSI 133.22 598.38 5,200.00 5,200.00 4,601.62 12 %
250 Unemployment Insurance 1.95 38.52 700.00 700.00 661.48 6 %
260 Workers Compensation 0.00 0.00 1,192.00 1,192.00 1,192.00 %
290 Dental 11.93 49.62 554.00 554.00 504.38 9 %
340 Contract Labor 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 %
416 Electric & Gas 253.03 502.77 4,500.00 4,500.00 3,997.23 11 %
429 Snow Removal Maintenance 55.11 125.75 17,500.00 17,500.00 17,374.25 1%
430 Road & Street Maintenance 0.00 0.00 8,000.00 8,000.00 8,000.00 %
432 Building Repairs & Maintenance 80.68 80.68 5,000.00 5,000.00 4,919.32 %
434 Equip. Maintainance 0.00 194.90 3,100.00 3,100.00 2,905.10 %
435 Equipment Lease Payment 0.00 0.00 14,077.00 14,077.00 14,077.00 %
454 Street Scape 0.00 215.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 1,785.00 11 %
455 Sidewalk, Curb, Gutter Maintenance 0.00 0.00 6,500.00 6,500.00 6,500.00 %
460 Small Tools, Equipmen 24.98 81.79 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,418.21 3%
461 Shop Misc Supplies 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 %
470 Dust Abatement 0.00 0.00 14,000.00 14,000.00 14,000.00 %
481 Fuel for Pickup 75.74 343.88 1,000.00 1,000.00 656.12 34 %
482 Diesel - Winter 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 %
483 Diesel - Summer 147.56 189.49 1,000.00 1,000.00 810.51 19 %
520 Dues & Fees 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 %
530 Publications- Newspaper 0.00 0.00 150.00 150.00 150.00 %
553 Clothing Reimbursement 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 %
700 Capital Improvements 0.00 1,1771.50 17,500.00 17,500.00 16,322.50 7%
970 Grant Expense 0.00 37,497.04 75,300.00 75,300.00 37,802.96 50 %
Account Total: 2,383.53 48,527.51 238,898.00 238,898.00 190,370.49 20 %
Account Group Total: 2,383.53 48,527.51 238,898.00 238,898.00 190,370.49 20 %
44000 OTHER
44100 Parks and Recreation
117 Park & Rec Wages 35.00 872.43 22,620.00 22,620.00 21,747.57 4 %
119 Airport Maint Wages 0.00 0.00 3,600.00 3,600.00 3,600.00 %
210 Health 0.00 154.35 3,960.00 3,960.00 3,805.65 4 %
220 Social Security/Medicare 2.68 66.74 1,731.00 1, 731:00 1,664.26 4 %
230 PERSI 0.00 58.20 2,701.00 2,701.00 2,642.80 2%
250 Unemployment Insurance 0.26 6.57 172.00 172.00 165.43 4 %
260 Workers Compensation 0.00 0.00 916.00 916.00 916.00 %
290 Dental 0.00 9.64 297.00 297.00 287.36 3%
438 City Park Improvements 0.00 0.00 11,000.00 11,000.00 11,000.00 %
450 Ragquet Court Maintenance 14.36 14 .36 2,000.00 2,000.00 1,985.64 1 %
451 Campground/Boatdock Maintenance 0.00 0.00 6,500.00 6,500.00 6,500.00 %
452 City Park Maintenance 0.00 39.57 1,000.00 1,000.00 960.43 4 %
453 Rest Area/Kiosk Maintenance 0.00 0.00 900.00 900.00 900.00 %
460 Small Tools, Equipmen 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 %
700 Capital Improvements 0.00 0.00 85,000.00 85,000.00 85,000.00 %
900 Public Safety 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 %



12/05/19 CITY OF DONNELLY Page: 3 of 8
11:59:46 Statement of Expenditure - Budget vs. Actual Report Report ID: B100
For the Accounting Period: 12 / 19

10 GENERAL
Committed Committed Original Current Available %
Account Object Current Month YTD Appropriation Appropriation Appropriation Committed
921 Huckleberry Trot Exp 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00
925 RAiport Maintenance 0.00 500.63 1,000.00 1,000.00 499.37 50 %
Account Total: 52.30 1,722.49 150,897.00 150,897.00 149,174.51 1%
44300 Depot
414 Solid Waste Collection 0.00 0.00 1,600.00 1,600.00 1,600.00 %
415 Water and Sewer 340.00 1,025.00 4,100.00 4,100.00 3,075.00 25 %
416 Electric & Gas 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00 200.00 %
432 Building Repairs & Maintenance 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 %
960 Solid Waste Transfer Site Tax 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 %
Account Total: 340.00 1,025.00 8,400.00 8,400.00 7,375.00 12 %
Account Group Total: 3%2.30 2,747.49 159,297.00 159,297.00 156,549.51 2%

Fund Total: 13,658.22 78,369.84 539,165.00 539,165.00 460,795.16 15 %



12/05/19 CITY OF DONNELLY Page: 4 of 8
11:59:46 Statement of Expenditure - Budget vs. Actual Report Report ID: B100
For the Accounting Period: 12 / 19

15 LOT FUND
Committed Committed Original Current Available %
Account Object Current Month YTD Appropriation Appropriation Appropriation Committed
41000 GENERAL GOVERNMENT
41100 Administration
922 Local Option Tax Expense 0.00 0.00 86,500.00 86,500.00 86,500.00 %
Account Total: 0.00 0.00 86,500.00 86,500.00 86,500.00 %
Account Group Total: 0.00 0.00 86,500.00 86,500.00 86,500.00 %

Fund Total: 0.00 0.00 86,500.00 86,500.00 86,500.00 %



12/05/19

CITY OF DONNELLY

Page: 5 of 8

11:59:46 Statement of Expenditure - dg vs. Actual Report Report ID: B100
For the Accounting Period: 12 / 19
51 WATER
Committed Committed Original Current Available %
Account Object Current Month YTD Appropriation Appropriation Appropriation Committed
41000 GENERAL GOVERNMENT
41010 Personnel
110 Office Wages 516.00 2,383.50 17,511.00 17,511.00 15,127.50 14 %
111 Council Wages 360.00 1,080.00 4,320.00 4,320.00 3,240.00 25 %
112 Mayor Wages 120.00 360.00 1,440.00 1,440.00 1,080.00 25 %
115 Water & Sewer Wages 1,044.7¢ 5,152.42 15,730.00 15,730.00 10,577.58 33 %
210 Health 201.17 1,593.90 7,010.00 7,010.00 5,416.10 23 %
220 Social Security/Medicare 156.14 686.72 2,911.00 2,911.00 2,224.28 24 %
230 PERSI 195.63 839.85 4,542.00 4,542.00 3,702.15 18 %
250 Unemployment Insurance 7.21 52.20 249.00 249.00 196.80 21 %
260 Workers Compensation 0.00 0.00 641.00 641.00 641.00 %
290 Dental 12.58 99.63 483.00 483.00 383.37 21 %
Account Total: 2,613.49 12,248.22 54,837.00 54,837.00 42,588.78 22 %
41100 Administration
310 Audit & Accounting Services 0.00 0.00 2,195.00 2,195.00 2,195.00 %
320 Attorney/Legal Fees 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 %
351 Maintenance Contractor 375.00 1,125.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 875.00 56 %
360 Water Operator 0.00 125.00 4,500.00 4,500.00 4,375.00 3%
414 Solid Waste Collection 929.29 1,844.71 13,260.00 13,260.00 11,415.29 14 %
416 Electric & Gas 562.11 1,044.80 7,392.00 7,392.00 6,347.20 14 %
435 Equipment Lease Payment 0.00 0.00 6,492.00 6,492.00 6,492.00 %
436 Cell Phone Mayor/Maintenance 0.00 0.00 240.00 240.00 240.00 %
437 Telephone, Telecommunications 50.18 230.64 820.00 820.00 589.36 28 %
481 Fuel for Pickup 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 %
510 Insurance - Liability 0.00 1,094.25 2,554.00 2,554.00 1,459.75 43 %
520 Dues & Fees 0.00 635.00 1,300.00 1,300.00 665.00 49 %
530 Publications— Newspaper 0.00 0 00 575.00 575.00 575.00 %
550 Travel Reimbursed 0.00 0.00 900.00 900.00 900.00 %
551 Training & Educationa 0.00 25.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 975.00 3%
605 Office Supplies 3.97 33.79 1,000.00 1,000.00 966.21 3%
611 Copier Maintenance 13.20 39.60 280.00 280.00 240.40 14 %
614 Postage 0.00 0.00 525.00 525.00 525.00 %
615 Grant Writing 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 %
620 Software - New 0.00 0.00 250.00 250.00 250.00 %
621 Software Maintenance Fees 0.00 142.89 4,950.00 4,950.00 4,807.11 3 %
810 Bond Payments 0.00 0.00 4,820.00 4,820.00 4,820.00 %
910 Depreciation 0.00 .00 31,190.00 31,190.00 31,190.00 %
Account Total: 1,933.75 6,340.68 89,743.00 89,743.00 83,402.32 7%
Account Group Total: 4,547.24 18,588.90 144,580.00 144,580.00 125,991.10 13 &
42000 Public Safety
42000 Public Safety
900 Public Safety 0.00 0.00 125.00 125.00 125.00 %
Account Total: 0.00 0.00 125.00 125.00 125.00 %
Account Group Total: 0.00 0.00 125.00 125.00 125.00 %



12/05/19 CITY OF DONNELLY Page: 6 of 8
11:59:46 Statement of Expenditure - Budget vs. Actual Report Report ID: B100
For the Accounting Period: 12 / 19

51 WATER
Committed Committed Original Current Available %
Account Object Current Month YTD Appropriation Appropriation Appropriation Committed
43000 Public Works
43400 Water System
433 Repairs & Maint to Water 100.21 163.89 7,500.00 7,500.00 7,336.11 2 %
434 Equip. Maintainance 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 %
462 Chemicals 0.00 25.00 5,500.00 5,500.00 5,475.00 %
463 Small tools and supplies for Water 67.40 114.25 7,825.00 7,825.00 7,710.75 1%
560 Tests 0.00 36.03 1,518.00 1,518.00 1,481.97 2 %
710 Meter Equipment Purchased 2,702.28 3,302.76 5,000.00 5,000.00 1,697.24 66 %
Account Total: 2,869.89 3,641.93 28,343.00 28,343.00 24,701.07 13 %
Account Group Total: 2,869.89 3,641.93 28,343.00 28,343.00 24,701.07 13 %

Fund Total: 7,417.13 22,230.83 173,048.00 173,048.00 150,817.17 13 %



12/05/19 CITY OF DONNELLY Page: 7 of 8

11:59:46 Statement of Expenditure - Budget vs. Actual Report Report ID: B10O
For the Accounting Period: 12 / 19
52 SEWER
Committed Committed Original Current Available %
Account Object Current Month YTD Appropriation Appropriation Appropriation Committed

41000 GENERAL GOVERNMENT
41010 Personnel

110 Office Wages 86.00 396.85 2,919.00 2,919.00 2,522.15 14 %
111 Council Wages 60.00 180.00 720.00 720.00 540.00 25 %
112 Mayor Wages 20.00 60.00 240.00 240.00 180.00 25 %
115 Water & Sewer Wages 17.54 46.43 3,432.00 3,432.00 3,385.57 1%
210 Health 18.20 132.88 1,690.00 1,690.00 1,557.12 8 %
220 social Security/Medicare 14.05 52.30 735.00 735.00 682.70 7%
230 PERSI 21.91 81.56 1,149.00 1,142.00 1,067.44 7%
250 Unemployment Insurance 0.66 3.22 47.00 47.00 43.78 7%
260 Workers Compensation 0.00 0.00 116.00 116.00 116.00 %
290 Dental 1.14 8.31 160.00 160.00 151.69 5%
Account Total: 239.50 961.55 11,208.00 11,208.00 10,246.45 %
41100 Administration

310 Audit & Accounting Services 0.00 0.00 314.00 314.00 314.00 %
320 Attorney/Legal Fees 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 %
340 Contract Labor 0.00 0.00 3,200.00 3,200.00 3,200.00 %
416 Electric & Gas 6.89 12.32 535.00 535.00 522.68 2%
435 Equipment Lease Payment 0.00 0.00 3,348.00 3,348.00 3,348.00 %
437 Telephone, Telecommunications 8.35 25.08 128.00 128.00 102 91 20 %
481 Fuel for Pickup 0.00 0.00 78.00 78.00 78 .00 %
510 Insurance - Liability 0 00 182.37 365.00 365.00 182.63 50 %
520 Dues & Fees 0.00 0.00 30.00 30.00 30.00 %
530 Publications- Newspaper 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 %
541 Monthly Service Agreement-NLSD 4,800.00 14,400.00 57,600.00 57,600.00 43,200.00 25 %
605 Office Supplies 0.65 5.62 250.00 250.00 244 .38 2%
611 Copier Maintenance 2.20 6.60 85.00 85.00 78.40 8 %
614 Postage 0.00 0.00 80.00 80.00 80.00 %
620 Software — New 0.00 0.00 125.00 125.00 125.00 %
621 Software Maintenance Fees 0.00 23.81 997.00 997.00 973.19 2%
810 Bond Payments 0.00 0.00 4,682.00 4,682.00 4,682.00 %
910 Depreciation 0.00 0.00 35,659.00 35,659.00 35,659.00 %
Account Total: 4,818.09 14,655.81 108,576.00 108,576.00 93,920.19 13 %

Account Group Total: 5,057.59 15,617.36 119,784.00 119,784.00 104,166.64 13 %

Fund Total: 5,057.59 15,617.36 119,784.00 119,784.00 104,166.64 13 %



12/05/19 CITY OF DONNELLY Page: 8 of 8
11:59:46 Statement of Expenditure - Budget vs. Actual Report Report ID: B100
For the Accounting Period: 12 / 19

60 WATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENT FUND

Committed Committed Original Current Available

%
Account Object Current Month YTD Appropriation Appropriation Appropriation Committed
41000 GENERAL GOVERNMENT
41100 Administration
354 Grant Administrator 0.00 9,000.00 0.00 0.00 -9,000.00 %
Account Total: 0.00 9,000.00 0.00 0.00 -9,000.00 %
Account Group Total: 0.00 9,000.00 0.00 0.00 -9,000.00 %
43000 Public Works
43400 Water System
355 Additional Services 7,823.25 8,403.25 0.00 0.00 -8,403.25 %
357 Engineering - Bidding & Negotiation 0.00 8,166.94 0.00 0.00 -8,166.94 %
358 Water System Construction 36,919.50 130,759.00 530,200.00 530,200.00 399,441.00 25 %
Account Total: 44,742.75 147,329.19 530,200.00 530,200.00 382,870.81 28 %
Account Group Total: 44,742.75 147,329.19 530,200.00 530,200.00 382,870.81 28 %
Fund Total: 44,742.75 156,329.19 530,200.00 530,200.00 373,870.81 29 %
Grand Total: 70,875.69 272,547.22 1,448,697.00 1,448,697.00 1,176,149.78 19 %



12/05/19

CITY OF DONNELLY

11:55:40 Payroll Summary For Payrolls from 11/21/19 to 12/05/19
Total for Payroll Checks
Employee Employer Amount

HOL HOURS (Holiday Pay) 48.00 1,006.08
J001 HOURS (ROAD&STREET) 63.00 1,296.98
J002 HOURS (PARKS) 8.00 157.68
J003 HOURS (WATER OPERATOR) 46.50 899.94
JO06 HOURS (SNOW REMOVAL) 10.50 221.32
J013 HOURS (WATER MONITORIN) 64.00 1,301.22
JO15 HOURS (SHOP/OFFICE) 21.00 455.90
MCC HOURS (Mayor & City Council) 400.00 1,600.00
REG HOURS (Regular Time) 138.50 2,770.00
GROSS PAY 9,709.12 0.00
NET PAY 7,219.29 0.00
DENTAL INS 0.00 76.00
FIT 667.12 0.00
HEALTH INS 0.00 1,192.00
IDAHO SIT 405.00 0.00
MEDICARE 140.80 140.80
PERSI 599.95 1,000.47
PERSI CHOICE 40 75.00 0.00
SOCIAL SECURITY 601.96 601.96
UNEMPL. INSUR. 0.00 48.49
VISION 0.00 24.00
RADIUS 255.57 0.00
STERLING SAVING 2,853.65 0.00
UMPQUA 340.76 0.00
US BANK 3,769.31 0.00
FIT/SIT BASE 9,034.17 0.00
MEDICARE BASE 9,709.12 0.00
PERS BASE 8,379.12 0.00
SOC SEC BASE 9,709.12 0.00
UN BASE 8,109.12 0.00
WC BASE 9,709.12 0.00
Total 3,083.72
Total Payroll Expense (Gross Pay + Employer Contributions): 12,792.84
Check Summary
Payroll Checks Prev. Out. $1,292.00
Payroll Checks Issued $1,688.00
Payroll Checks Redeemed $0.00
Payroll Checks Outstanding $2,980.00
Electronic Checks $11,003.55

Carried Forward Deduction Difference Liab Account
Deductions Accrued From Previous Month Checks Issued
Social Security 1203.92 684.92 1178.88 709.96 21702
Medicare 281.60 160.20 275.74 166.06 21702

Page: 1 of 2
Report ID: P130



12/05/19
11:55:40

Unempl. Insur.
Workers' Comp
FIT

IDAHO SIT
PERSI

DENTAL INS
HEALTH INS
VISION

PERSI CHOICE 40

Total Ded.

48.
.00
.12

0
667

405.
1600.
76.
1192.
24,
75.

5573.

49

00
42
00
00
00
00

55

CITY OF DONNELLY

Payroll Summary For Payrolls from 11/21/19 to 12/05/19

346.91
323.77 654 .
196.00 396.
1600.
76
1192
24.
75.
1711.80 5472

**%* Carried Forward column only correct if report run for current

22
00
42

.00
.00

00
00

.26

period.

395.40

336.67
205.00

1813.09

21713
21700
21701
21703
21704
21706
21705
21705
21704

Page: 2 of 2
Report ID: P130



City of Donnelly

LOT Actual Dollars Earned per Month

October = 3.758.13 3,251.06 3,984.16 5,803.94 3,513.30 3,607.20 4,200.92 4,487.11 5,085.69 7,164.19 9,534.77 | 11,152.61 17.0%
November - 268.42 3,046.80 | 321191 3,330.91 2,658.94 2,865.55 2,906.51 2,356.90 5,410.96 6,187.60 6,411.53 9,990.76 55.8% 21,143.37
December - 3,128.04 2,231.20 2,164.37 2,150.31 2,085.89 1,969.71 2,928.93 2,764.05 4,794.54 5,230.22 4,534.81 -100.0% 21,143.37
January - 7,517.16 1,772.92 2,607.75 2,078.71 2,420.47 2,616.20 2,540.05 2,775.92 3,809.23 4,045.28 6,227.73 -100.0% 21,143.37
February 5,068.41 293.34 2,203.45 2,346.53 1,857.49 2,115.85 2,694.07 2,928.97 916.00 4,910.57 4,951.66 6,331.42 -100.0% 21,143.37
March 6,471.28 4,230.48 1,920.98 2,020.85 | 1,857.11 2,491.97 2,926.11 2,658.78 3,630.00 3,143.28 4,936.35 5,808.54 -100.0% 21,143.37
April 4,115.79 2,536.67 1,927.76 1,727.13 1,565.91 2,515.11 2,102.75 2,842.84 2,700.00 3,348.48 3,950.94 5,467.57 -100.0% 21,143.37
May 2,315.91 1833.76 1,656.05 1,415.84 126.58 2,033.76 1,988.74 2,295.94 2,043.00 3,527.00 4,102.85 4,276.72 -100.0% 21,143.37
June 893.62 3,502.39 2,962.68 2,392.50 2,026.88 3,050.44 2,712.14 4,702.65 3,749.95 7,215.00 5,452.92 8.807.39 -100.0% 21,143.37
July 8,432.87 3,854.73 3,372.45 2,609.42 7,111.05 4,078.08 3,856.99 4,738.66 5,785.51 8,326.42 7,734.23 11,143.55 -100.0% 21,143.37
August 7,180.47 4,682.87 5,657.05 5.978.87 2,416.71 5,995.34 7,492.76 8,592.25 9,235.85 12,015.17 | 13,255.76 15,658.84 -100.0% 21,143.37
16,360.63 4,524.84 5,118.40 4,425.35 4,430.56 6,015.16 6,004.02 6,441.56 7,851.76 | 10,876.88 8,967.57 13,683.93 -100.0% 21,143.37
Total Dollars Received 50,838.98 | 40,130.83 | 35,120.80 | 34,884.68 | 34,856.16 | 38,974.31 | 40,836.24 | 47,778.06 | 48,296.05 | 72,486.41 | 76,730.98 | 97,886.80 | 21,143.37
Difference compared to prior year (10,708.15)| (5,010.03) {236.12) {28.52)] 4,118.15 1,861.93 6,941.82 517.99 | 24,190.36 4,244.57




